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The purpose of this Amendment A00001 is as follows:          
                                                             
a. Change B.1, Contract Administration Data, paragraph 5, Important Notes to Offerors to read as follows: 
This procurement shall use the procedures in subsection FAR Parts 12 and 15. The Government will award one (1) Contract 
resulting from this Solicitation to the responsible Offeror’s whose offer conforms to the Solicitation will be most 
advantageous to the Government, Lowest Price Technically Acceptable. 
                                                             
b. Section E, Solicitation and Provisions, E.3  52.212-2  EVALUATION—COMMERCIAL ITEMS 
(OCT 2014), paragraph a to read as follows:                  
                                                             

 

 

Ann Turner 

Contracting Officer 
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(a) The Government will award a contract resulting from this solicitation to the responsible offeror whose offer 

conforming to the solicitation will be most advantageous to the Government, price and other factors considered. 

The following factors shall be used to evaluate offers: 

Technical Approach 

Past Performance 

Price 

 

c. Change Section E, Solicitation and Provisions, Addendum to FAR 52.212-2 Evaluation – Commercial Items 

(Jan 1999), Paragraph 1, Basis for Award, Section ii, Factor 2 – Past Performance to read as follows: 

 

The Government will evaluate how well the Contractor performed on projects of similar nature, scope, and 

complexity.  The absence of past performance data will result in an unknown rating having no positive or 

negative evaluation significance.  For Contractors with no relevant past performance, the Government may 

take into account information regarding the past performance of predecessor companies, key personnel with 

relevant past performance, or subcontractors that will perform key aspects of the requirement.  The 

Government will evaluate the Past Performance Elements specified in the Past Performance Questionnaire 

(Attachment A).  The Contractor will be evaluated in the past performance on current or previous contracts, 

with a period of performance of at least 12 consecutive months within the last three (3) years (performed or 

awarded no earlier than 01 September 2013) that are similar in scope, complexity and nature. 

 

d. Change Section E, Solicitation and Provisions, Addendum to FAR 52.212-2 Evaluation – Commercial Items 

(Jan 1999), Paragraph 2, Adjectival Ratings, Paragraph a, to read as follows: 

a. The following adjectival rating scale will be used to assess the offers non-priced factors; Factor 1 –  

Technical Approach. 

 

e. Change Section E, Solicitation and Provisions, Addendum to FAR 52.212-2 Evaluation – Commercial Items 

(Jan 1999), EVALUATION PROCEDURES, to read as follows 

 

DEFINITIONS instead of EVALUATION PROCEDURES. 

 

f. Change Section E, Solicitation and Provisions, Addendum to FAR 52.212-2 Evaluation – Commercial Items 

(Jan 1999), EVALUATION PROCEDURES, Paragraph 1, Rating Definitions, subparagraph c, The Price 

Factor will not be rated; to read as follows: 

The Government will calculate the Total Contract Life Price (LCLP) using the amount proposed in B.4. 

Price/Cost Schedule, to include the price for the FAR 52.217-8 Option. 

g. To provide answers to questions received against this Request for Quotes, VA245-16-A-0103. 

 

 

 

 

 



QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

 
 

 

Question # Contractor Question RFP Ref. Government Answer

1 Has the # of competency based 

training's been established for this 

contract? If not, anticipated # of 

training's nationwide?

At least 2 competency based training (CBT-

SUD and IPT) programs have been 

established for this contract. 

2

What is the typical duration of a training 

session when working with the VA 

clinicians? (1-3 days etc)

The duration of training sessions varies 

depending on the training model. Face to face 

training workshops are typically 2-3 days. 

Blended/virtual models typically occur over 

several days, weeks or months (i.e., 2 hour 

segments across multiple weeks).

3 Are all training sessions to be in 

person?  Are teleconference sessions 

acceptable? If so, when and how 

often?

Some training sessions are in person while 

others are conducted via teleconference or 

online meetings.

4  Task 3.3 states “The Contractor shall 

be responsible for consultant 

payments and non-VA employee travel 

costs incurred by the training 

consultants.” Is the contractor 

responsible for paying for travel 

costs of non-VA employees and 

must include it in the proposal 

costs? If so how many trips are 

expected?

PWS, Paragraph 

3.0 Specific Task 

and Deliverables, 

Task 3.3. 

The contractor is responsible for paying the 

traveler in accordance with the Federal Travel 

Regulation, however reimbursement will be 

made to contractor for this cost.  Only 

consider cost of processing consultants 

payments and travel requests. 

5 What are the sizes of the two training 

programs? How many clinicians and 

training consultants are part of the 

programs?

Each program has at least 2 non-VA  

employee training consultants. 

6 Could you please provide the 

incumbent contract number? If not, is 

this a new requirement? VA268-15-F-0140


